From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Darrow, Melisa"; "Mann, Ryan"; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Cc: Cutshall, Greq; Krehbiel, Brett; Michelson, Jason C; ABarnhill@chevron.com
Subject: RE: Planned 2018 Remediation Activities — Scope of Work for State A-10
Date: Friday, June 15, 2018 3:30:00 PM

Mr. Krehbiel/Michelson:

Please be advised that 1RP-3637 release location is on State surface and mineral ownerships. Please
remember to include NMSLO in all communications and report submittals.

Please address the following concerns:

1. Were groundwater data from the monitoring wells previously submitted either to me or Mr.
Bradford Billings? Pardon if | missed them in my inbox. Please resubmit the groundwater
sampling results in electronic format.

2. The release was a combination of oil and produced water. Were BTEX and TPH extended
tested? If not, confirmation sidewalls and base of excavation will need to be tested for BTEX
and TPH extended.

3. In the subsequent report, please remember to include soil bore logs and the laboratory
reports with chain of custody of the samples collected on July 6, 2015, in addition to the EM
survey data as mentioned in the report. NMOCD do not appear to have any records aside
from the initial C-141 for this release.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Darrow, Melisa <Melisa.Darrow@arcadis.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 10:34 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: Cutshall, Greg <Greg.Cutshall@arcadis.com>; Krehbiel, Brett <Brett.Krehbiel@arcadis.com>;
Michelson, Jason C <JMichelson@chevron.com>; ABarnhill@chevron.com

Subject: Planned 2018 Remediation Activities — Scope of Work for State A-10 and Moran 2-6

Good Morning,

Attached, please find electronic copies of the planned 2018 Remediation Activities — Scope of Work for
the State A-10 and Moran 2-6 Sites, located in Lea County, New Mexico. A hard copy will be mailed
today for delivery next week in addition to the electronic versions for your approval. Following
concurrence, Arcadis will commence field activities described in the respective documents. Please
contact myself or Brett Krehbiel if you have any questions or comments.

Thank you,

Melisa Phan Darrow | Staff Scientist |
Arcadis | Arcadis U.S., Inc.

410 North 44 Street, Suite 1000 Phoenix, Arizona | 85008 | USA
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